GLENN COUNTY AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chairman Jaime Lely, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows Airport, Vice-Chair Gerald Kraemer, Orland, Secretary
Ernest Pieper, Willows Airport Vacant

Glenn County Public Works Agency
777 N Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

(530)934-6530

AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2023 @ 3:30 p.m.

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
777 N. COLUSA STREET
Willows, CA 95988

Microsoft Teams meeting
Or call in (audio only)

CALL MEETING TO ORDER:

1. ROLL CALL
Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chair Jerry Kraemer, Orland, Secretary
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Jaime Lely, Orland
Emest Pieper, Willows

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approve Minutes of July 5, 2023

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Budget/Staff Report — Don & Alex

Marlene Sparkman — Feedback

AIP Grant Agreement — Orland-Haigh
Airports Rent Study Results

Airports Critical Role — Emergency Services
Caltrans Aeronautics Update

™o 0 o



. ACTION ITEMS

a. None

. UNSCHEDULED MATTERS

Receive comments from the audience, staff and committee members and, if deemed
necessary, refer the subject matter for follow-up and/or schedule the matter on a
subsequent agenda if required.

. CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

a.
b.
C.

. NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, January 3, 2023
Public Works Agency

777 N. Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn Meeting




MINUTES

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AAC)

Glenn County, California

Wednesday, July 5, 2023
Members Present: Staff Also Present:
Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chairman Don Rust, PW Director, Airport Manager
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Talia Richardson, PW Deputy Director

Emie Pieper, Willows

‘Alex Galvan, Airport Maintenance

Gerald Kraemer, Orland, Secretary Sarah Nygard, PW Clerk

Members Absent:
Jamie Lely, Orland
Mike Peavy, Orland

Others Present:
Marlena Sparkman

Nathan Mendes, PW Eng.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Arnold at 3:34 p.m.

1. Roll Call

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chair Jerry Kraemer, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair

Ernie Pieper, Willows

Absent
Jamie Lely, Orland
Mike Peavy, Orland

2. Approval of Minutes
Matter:
Documents:
Proceedings:

Motion/Second:
Order:
Vote:

3. Discussion Items
Matter a:
Documents:
Proceedings:

Approve Minutes of April 5, 2023 meeting

April 5, 2023 Minutes

Chair Amold introduced item asking for any comments or corrections.
None being heard, asked for motion.

Member Kraemer / Member Pieper

Approve minutes of April 5, 2023

Unanimous

Budget/Staff Report

To be sent after meeting

Talia Richardson commented on current budget, members received in
packet, sharing this is not the final yearend budget which, will be approved
in August by the Board of Supervisors. -

Member Pieper inquired about fuel sales. Mr. Galvan stated that the current
pricing is higher due to Avfuel’s Richmond refinery having issues and our
shipment had to come out of Oregon; should see decrease next delivery.
Mrs. Richardson added that Orland airport is above budget. First payment
on the Willows apron project is approximately $400K that will hit this fiscal
year. Anticipating about a three-week turnaround for reimbursement from
the FAA.



Matter b:

Documents:
Proceedings:

Inspections have been completed at both airports. Three hangars at Orland
have not been inspected as we are waiting on occupants to contact us for
access. All have been completed at Willows. Compliance letters will begin
going out this week. Majority were in compliance excluding certificates of
insurance.

Willows Airport (WLW): Alex Galvan reported parking lot behind
Nancy’s has been reopened. Hay hauler caught fire and pulled into that area;
we are trying to get balance of burned up hay that was dumped there
removed. Recently had road crew out trying to clean up as best as we could
with sweeper. County doesn’t have a broom truck and City’s is down. Mr.
Galvan shared that he is now trained on a broom truck so he will be working
with the city to use their broom truck, in the future, to clean up the airports.
Had a gears up accident in April, no injuries. Insurance inspectors have
come out to look at the damage to the tarmac but, not sure yet where we
stand on that. Mrs. Richardson shared that Armstrong Consultants will be
coming out on July 19 to also inspect. Also, repaved area on the north side
of Michauds.

Nathan Mendes reported apron project is moving along. Had a slight delay
of two weeks due to testing, pushing us off our original schedule. Tomorrow
will be starting valley gutters; paving should start the 13® & 14™. There will
be a 30-day curing process for the pavement. Then they will return to stripe
and finish up. Looking at middle of August for completion and opening
back up. Member Kraemer and Chair Arnold discussed concerns of
engineering specs of valley gutters which, Mr. Mendes mentioned he had
also brought up with the engineer consultants. Consultants assured that this
was not an issue. Mr. Mendes stated he would bring it up again.

Orland Airport (037): Mr. Galvan reported we had the fuel terminal go
down, due to moisture in the conduit between the dispenser and the pedestal,
this was repaired along with some other electrical issues. Weeds continue
to be an issue but, finally have the spray and working with Ag department
to get on top of it. Potholes are being addressed.

Discussion item only

Glenn County Business Association Presentation by Marlena Sparkman

- Willows-Glenn County Airport “Fly-In”

Glenn County Business Association Letter

Marlena Sparkman, President of the Glenn County Business Association,
shared their mission is to bring in new business to the county while assisting
current businesses to stay open. They are looking to create a new destination
event; not one like Lamb Derby or Fourth of July where local citizens are
always involved, ones that bring outsiders into our county. They feel they
have found the perfect idea with our Willows airport and the historical
significance of the tower, Jimmy Doolittle connection with WWII, and
Floyd Nolta with his invention of the water tanker and rice seeding. Looking
for feedback from the committee. Tentative date of April 13, 2024 has been
chosen. This will be a day long event of either a fly-in or air show. Still



Matter c:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Matter d:
Documents:

Proceedings:

working out details with Don Rust and the FAA. Have spoke with pilots
that have old planes that will be on display. We will have parachuters, hot-
air balloon rides, offer commemorative coins, food trucks. Will use all local
vendors throughout the county. Will also have other types of vendors that
follow airport events attend. Looking to draw other people, pilots, and
firefighters into our town, to spend money and help our economy. We have
looked up the demographics and found that the average income in Glenn
County is about twenty-six thousand dollars ($26,000) per year. The
average income of a pilot is over one hundred and twelve thousand dollars
($112,000) per year. If we could draw them in to see what we have to offer,
maybe they will open a business here. We are also working with Glenn-
Ride to see about shuttle services to visit other businesses in town, maybe
even out to Orland. Still working on logistics. Want to make it a historical
and teaching moment for the kids. Office of Education has started an
Aeronautics Class for those who want to get their pilot license. We want to
bridge the gap between Willows and Orland, bury the axe. We already have
twenty-four volunteers, search and rescue has volunteered; the Board of
Supervisors are in support. Would love to be able to donate a bronze plaque,
depending on cost. We have a thirty-thousand-dollar ($30,000) budget,
fifteen thousand would go toward the airshow and fly-in. The insurance is
about seventy-five hundred ($7,500). We will be looking for sponsors and
selling tickets. The word has been spreading in the pilot community and
there is a lot of excitement. Eventually would love to be able to have a
billboard about it.

Member Pieper mentioned having a fly-in back in the at Willows back in
the 1970’s and shared information with Marlena. Members shared contacts
and contact information with Marlena.

Discussion item only

Elections Department to Occupy the Willows Airport Admin. Building
None

Don Rust reported they have changed the locks on the door but, not sure of
the move in timing.

Member Michaud inquired if they will be paying fair market value. Mr. Rust
replied yes; we will be doing another rent study which will determine what
that is. Mrs. Richardson shared the meeting with the rent study consultants,
AMCQG, is next week.

Member Michaud expressed possible interest in one of the buildings and
asked how that would work. Mr. Rust replied that aeronautic business
would take precedence so please let us know as soon as possible. Mr.
Michaud stated he would have a conversation with his business partner.

Discussion item only

Sheriff/Probation to Move into the IronTree Building

None

Mr. Rust reported IronTree is now officially out and inspection has been
completed. Fair market value rent for the Sheriff/Probation will be
determined also based of the new rent study.

Discussion item only



Matter e: Airport Advisory Committee Members Terms to Expire 7/21/23 — Submit
New Applications for Reappointment.

Documents: Blank Appointment Application
} Scott DeMoss Letter regarding AAC Expired Terms
Proceedings: Mrs. Richardson reported that Members Lely, Michaud, Pieper, and
Kraemer are coming to the end of their term and need to reapply if interested
by August 1, 2024.

Discussion item only

. Action Items
None

. Unscheduled Matters

Member Pieper shared the FAA has released a new advisory circular for non-towered airport flight
operations (handed out copies of front page only as it has the website to view the entire 28-page
document on). He requested these be laminated and hung at the fuel pumps at each airport for
others to see.

Member Kraemer mentioned the Forest Services trailers back out at the Orland airport. Mr. Galvan
confirmed they moved them back out a couple weeks ago for fire season and will be paying the
tiedown fee of $40/month.

Mr. Rust stated the new lease agreements will be brought to the Board of Supervisors August 15,
2024. Mrs. Richardson stated this will be advertised and posted to get the word out.

. Call for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

a. Newsletter in January 2024 with Inspection

b. YouTube - Auburn Airport — live webcam — price/how
¢. AAC membership

. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting
Wednesday October 4, 2023 at 3:30 p.m.

Public Works Agency
Conference Room
777 N Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned 4:51 p.m.



AMCG

Aviation Management
Consulting Group

Preliminary List of Airports

County of Glenn

Willows — Glenn County Airport
Haigh Field Airport

AIRPORT RENT STUDY UPDATE

August 25, 2023



4
AMCG PRELIMINARY LIST OF AIRPORTS

Competitive and comparable airports will be utilized in the Airport Rent Study Update to
be conducted by AMCG for the County of Glenn (County) at each County airport (Willows
— Glenn County Airport and Haigh Field Airport).

Competitive Airports
The information and data collected from competitive airports will convey the rent structure
and rental rates within the local area.

Consistent with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Compliance Guidance Letter 2018-
3 Appraisal Standards for the Sale and Disposal of Federally Obligated Airport Property
(CGL 2018-3)", the selection of competitive airports was based on relative proximity to
the Airport. Upon identifying all airports within a defined proximity of the Airport, the
identified airports were compared to the Airport based on (1) FAA National -Plan of
Integrated Airport Systems (NPIAS) classification (General Aviation and Primary
Commercial Service only) and FAA General Aviation Airport Asset Study classification
(local to regional only).

CGL 2018-3 identifies “major factors that should be used to identify comparable
properties for determining FMV [fair market value] of aeronautical airport property.” The
inclusion of competitive airports addresses the following major factors:

size of the metropolitan area and population;

surrounding demographic profile and economic character;
location of the airport;

airport classification; and

fuel services provided.

YV VYV VY

The following 8 airports within 60 nautical miles of both airports have been identified as
competitive airports and will be used in the Airport Rent Study Update. It is significant to
note that each of the 8 airports (highlighted in blue) were identified as competitive airports
in the Airport Rent Study previously conducted by AMCG for the County airports (dated
April 11, 2019).

0 PE =t DO

Airport Identifier Location
Chico Municipal Airport CiC Chico, California
Colusa County Airport 008 Colusa, California
Lampson Field Airport 102 Lampson Field Airport
QOroville Municipal Airport OVE Oroville, California
Red Bluff Municipal Airport RBL Red Bluff, California
Redding Municipal Airport RDD Redding, California
Sutter County Airport 052 Yuba City, California
Yuba County Airport MYV Marysville, California

1 CGL 2018-3; “It is highly recommended for determining FMV [fair market value] rates that aeronautical property is
compared to other aeronautical property serving the same function at similar airports throughout the region or state.”

v Preliminary List of Airports 1
County of Glenn, Willows — Glenn County Airport and Haigh Field Airport (08/25/2023)



s
I'AIMCG PRELIMINARY LIST OF AIRPORTS

Comparable Airports

The information and data collected from comparable airports will convey the rent structure
and rental rates at airports with similar aeronautical activity and infrastructure indicators.

The first step in identifying comparable airports is developing an accurate profile of each
County airport. Based on data available from various sources including the FAA, a profile
of the Airport was developed. The profile provides the basis for establishing criteria and
parameters for identifying comparable airports.

The selection of comparable airports was based on historical reported activity levels, total
reported based aircraft, the absence of a control tower and absence of a precision instrument
approach, runway length, total airport acreage, FAA National Plan of Integrated Airport
Systems (NPIAS) classification, and FAA General Aviation Airport Asset Study classification.
Parameters were then established in each of these areas to facilitate the selection

process.

CGL 2018-3 identifies “major factors that should be used to identify comparable
properties for determining FMV [fair market value] of aeronautical airport property.” The
identification of comparable airports addresses the following:

runway(s) length and orientation;

airport classification, size, and function;

number of operations and other activity statistics;

number of based aircraft;

fuel services provided; and

NAVAIDS (navigational aids) and Air Traffic Control facilities.

VVYVVYY

Information identified in the green rows of Tables 1 - 32 represents the current situation
at the County airports. The high end of the range is in bold above the green row and the
low end of the range is in bold below the green row. The high and low percentages and
deviations explains the amount that the high and low range varies from each County
airport’s current situation.

» The County airports are utilized solely by the general aviation segments of the
market. As such, airports with significant air carrier operations were not
considered comparable.

» The County airports are classified as General Aviation airports in the FAA
NPIAS. As such, only General Aviation airports were considered comparable.

>  The County airports are classified as Local airports in the FAA General Aviation
Asset Study. As such, only Local airports were considered comparable.

>  Airports deemed comparable to Willows — Glenn County Airport have a runway
greater than 2,500 feet and less than 6,000 feet.

2 Based on data reported by the FAA Master Record 5010 for the 12-month period ending Dec 31, 2022.

Preliminary List of Airports 2
County of Glenn, Willows — Glenn County Airport and Haigh Field Airport (08/25/2023)



4
AMCG PRELIMINARY LIST OF AIRPORTS

>

>

Table 1 — General Aviation Itinerant Operations

Willows — Glenn County Airport consists of 320 acres of land. Airports having
total acreage between 200 and 450 acres were considered comparable.
Airports deemed comparable to Haigh Field Airport have a runway greater than
3,000 feet and less than 6,000 feet.

Haigh Field Airport consist of 300 acres of land. Airports having total acreage
between 150 and 500 acres were considered comparable.

It is significant to note that both County airports have minimal based jet aircraft.
As such, only airports with 5 or less based jet aircraft were considered
comparable.

Criteria Vél(l)l:r\:;sy ;s;z‘:_:‘ Haigh Field
| High 10,000 16,000
% 33% 33%
Deviation 2,500 4,000
Number 7,500 12,000
Deviation 3,500 5,000
% 47% 42%
Low 4,000 7,000

Table 2 — Geneal Aviation Total Operations

o Willows — Glenn : ;
Criteria County Airport Haigh Field
High 40,000 30,000
% 36% 50%
Deviation 10,500 10,000
Number 29,500 20,000
Deviation 12,500 9,000
% 42% 45%
Low 17,000 11,000
Table 3 — Based Aircraft
L Willows — Glenn 2 X
Criteria County Airport Haigh Field
High 50 50
% 43% 67%
Deviation 15 20
Number 35 30
Deviation 20 15
% 57% 50%
Low 15 15
Preliminary List of Airports 3

County of Glenn, Willows — Glenn County Airport and Haigh Field Airport (08/25/2023)



AMCG

PRELIMINARY LIST OF AIRPORTS

Based on the criteria and parameters identified, AMCG developed airports which, in the
opinion of AMCG, are considered comparable to each County airport and will be used in
the Airport Rent Study Update. It is significant to note that 16 airports (highlighted in blue)
were identified as comparable airports in the Airport Rent Study previously conducted by

AMCG for the County airports (dated April 11, 2019).

PDa

o PO

O e O AIrpo

Airport Identifier Location
Albert Lea Municipal Airport AEL Albert Lea, Minnesota
Austin Municipal Airport AUM Austin, Minnesota
Boone Municipal Airport BNW Boone, lowa
Cambridge Municipal Airport CBG Cambridge, Minnesota
Crete Municipal Airport CEK Crete, Nebraska
Eloy Municipal Airport E60 Eloy, Arizona
Elton Hensley Memorial Airport FTT Fulton, Missouri
Hallock Municipal Airport HCO Hallock, Minnesota
Hermiston Municipal Airport HRI Hermiston, Oregon
Little Falls / Morrison County Airport LXL Little Falls, Minnesota
Mortiz Memorial Airport K61 Beloit, Kansas
Mountain Home Municipal Airport u76 Mountain Home, Idaho
Omar N Bradley Airport MBY Moberly, Missouri
Othello Municipal Airport S70 Othello, Washington
Seminole Municipal Airport SRE Seminole, Oklahoma
Stanton County Municipal Airport JHN Johnson, Kansas
Tekamah Municipal Airport TQE Tekamah, Nebraska
Ulyssess Airport ULS Ulysess, Kansas
Waseca Municipal Airport ACQ Waseca, Minnesota

parapile A DO
ald el

Airport Identifier Location
Andrews County Airport E11 Andrews, Texas
Baker City Municipal Airport BKE Baker City, Oregon
Baudette International Airport BDE Baudette, Minnesota
Buhl Municipal Airport uo3 Buhl, Idaho
Cambridge Municipal Airport CBG Cambridge, Minnesota
Hermiston Municipal Airport HRI Hermiston, Oregon
Idaho County Airport GIC Grangeville, Idaho
Lompoc Airport LPC Lompoc, California
Mefford Field Airport TLR Tulare, California
Miami Regional Airport MIO Miami, Oklahoma
Mortiz Memorial Airport K61. Beloit, Kansas
Plattsmouth Municipal Airport PMV Plattsmouth, Nebraska
Sioux County Regional Airport SXK Maurice, lowa
Smith Field Airport SLG Siloam Springs, Arkansas
Stanton County Municipal Airport JHN Johnson, Kansas
Storm Lake Municipal Airport SLB Storm Lake, lowa
Tekamah Municipal Airport TQE Tekamah, Nebraska
Wellington Municipal Airport EGT Wellington, Kansas
Winner Regional Airport ICR Winner, South Dakota
Wray Municipal Airport 2V5 Wray, Colorado
Wautoma Municipal Airport Y50 Wautoma, Wisconsin

Preliminary List of Airports

County of Glenn, Willows — Glenn County Airport and Haigh Field Airport (08/25/2023)




MOV 40 INIW
Q) &W

A~
=
™

(=Y

Syl

JY147vD - ueAy ueas
$4SN - 0J3jjeqe) Ja50Y
Aluno) epeAsN 101eI3pO|A - SpJemp3 UIAD)

SHOIY BILIOED IO UOHEIN0SSY

<o< SQIJP[IM PUB SIOTAIIS

Aduasdiows Suntoddns ur
d1ox peonum syutodne Juraoxrduyg

/ UOISS9S



suoduy BILIOJfED JO UOIBID0SSY

he 7

. {PuEIesid
oulpueLIag UBS \ .
cmysaeBuy
-

sa4pEy S0

r
eionbod’

Saped 307

opeiopig

uiseg soyeiaye
fﬁp T

CUPOPUBY
sewn e

VOV

.5

AOZ epsn@ ssoy se[gnoq
ssoy 8noQ = '4"N pue@A3|) pue ouipJeusag ues .

AOS EpSN@UO0IXas uerg
UOIX3S uelg = 4"\ S94ped so7

Ao epsn@siogoy uelg
sJa80y uelig = {"N Sewn|d pue uasse]

A0S epSN @ o133 JI9]AL
3014319 J9JAL = {°N SIDAIY XIS pue Ylewe)

AoZ'epsSn@uew.Joq uolieg
uewsoq yeg = 4°N so|psuy .

S10 81U 0D

Jojurod SSN IN0KA mouy

/ UOISS3S



w o

sﬁ_w:ﬂw>m_0
, 207
culpieag ueg
.Qwﬂ_w,.m:« AGZ epsn@oJa||eqe ) Jog0y
saiped so1 ‘ ‘
Ay oi3j|eqe) 4380y ="4"N NNGL] ‘opeJsop|3 ‘soyel
ejonbag
A il A0S epsn@i|[93on1iag Y4eN
I[|[222n1ag Y4\ = 4" N Sne|siuels pue edals
Mu N AOZ BpSN@Saneln) el|
pesopiz
uiseg Sﬁﬁ . SOARID BJ| = 4" N JOPOA pue ‘oudopusiy ‘ANul] eiseys
soyel h
* g AOd epsnE)Selaliuo)|ney

SO BILIOMEY) JO UOHBIOOSSY

VOV

selalluo) jney = 4'N oAu| pue eionbas

$10 81U 0D
Jojurod SIS IN0OA mouy

/ UOISS3g



Aysoyiny -
9A130e0Ud 29

sjody BILIOJIEY) 10 UOHBIO0SSY

SJUQWOdI3® asn

VOV
'ﬁ pUE] /SIUSW 313 ® UOSBIS-II]

[ UOISSaS



suodiy Bluiofe)) JO UOIBIOOSSY

VOV

SIamol Aierodw
‘sdansop [ented ‘sainsop)

/ UOISS3S



ajppdn soNPUOIDY

SUDJPD




ONINNYTd NOILYLIOdSNY L 4O NOISIAIA | SNVALTVD [4

SOAYDHIU| PUD ‘SOYIAYDY ‘UOISIA - 10

Bujuubld asM pPuUP] UOKDIAY - £0

sApmuny Aipwilid jo SUOYIPUOD JUSWSADY - Z0

MBIAISAQ Bujuub)d uoyppiodsupiy Jo UOISIAI] - L0

M3IAIDAQ




M3IAIDAQ (d1OQ) Puluupid
uolbjiodsuni] JO UOISIAI(]




14 SWYIDO0Ed TVAOW 2 ONINNVId | SNYLTYD

-SUOLN|OS :sobug|Ioyd

S|QPUIDISNS PUD ‘JUSBIDIIS ‘PBSND0) PING UDD &M 8leaym AbM D Ul sjuiod uipd UOUJUIOD
AjlupNnb 10 az11PNSIA SN djay UDD LDY} DIDP BY} JO0| SM SUOHN|OS USALIQ-PIOQ

‘soluoud juppoduwl 18 AllBP PUD @C_.?OD\_@U OXo

82IN0Sal 18}48Q O} Jusuwinda sy} JO spalb J1aylo OJul dpy o) A JNO SiLU| ' @

J pup djay 1o} 0B 0} 818YyM Mo SADM|D jou op steupnd INQO :sdiysisupng « Umw u OLU m_0£

e & "SIOLLSIP 9YL pUD SUolouUN asudialua 1Iaylo $soIDD @QUUm_OC 0_

pajioddns 10 paioIBaUl ||DM |, USOM PUD SUO|IDPUDLS O SOM SOIINDUOISY :SO|IS o

‘018 ‘SODIAISS & ALDUSIUILIPD U O; 0110 QmC Ot

‘Buiuup|d - UOISIAIP Y208 UIYHM JSIXS SUOIDUN IDIUUIS :ASUDpunpay « @C_ 1

suoyouny aspdiajua ypm swniboid [ppow Buyoibajul g




ONINNYTd NOILYLIOASNV AL 4O NOISIAIQ | SNYJLTVD S

ALIIQOAI PUD ALINDS 8DUDAPY e
UOI}O0 810WI0 POST

Adusoyje
SAUP pUD diyspIomals usyibualls .

YIOM}SU UODOASUDY [DPOWIHNW
8y} ]28UUOD PUD 82UDYUT

SIALUVHIIAL |

2I931VY1S BOUD|[©DX8 B]DAILIND
ISl Ayoyos .
SINIVA :S|00D

JUBWUOIIAUS By} sjoadsal pup sjdoad
|0 SOAISS DY} FIOMIBU uolblIodsSUD.y
S|gPI|aJ PUD 8J0S D BPIAOI] :UOISSIW

- e
WALWLOIAUS 31 $109¢Ea: DR Sjd0ST [0 SBAIS 124 HIOMITY UoHR)dSuR } Bi021a1 PUR B{ES @ SDIMOIG NOISSIN

HOMIZU UORELOUSURN SSER-PICM © YENOLS i 40} 203y SuBg g NOISIA |

NV'1d DID31VYLS

r—ad ¥2-020< SNVHLIVO

upjd 2d163jp s
72-020Z SUD}Y|pD



ONINNYTd NOILYLIOISNV AL 4O NOISIAI | SNYALTVD 9

Buidud ALMpPo0y 404081a Aindad Jupisissy BuIdld ADMPOOY ‘1040aid Aindag JUDSISS Y

| uoyb podsupi) 10y 1040210 Aindaq JUDSIss Y | UOIDULIOJU| WBJSAS 8 DJOQ UODWLIOJU]
— W JSAS 8 UOIIDAOUU| ‘YDID3SSY JO UOISIAIC

Is921AI9S [PJBIQ g DO JO UOISIAIQ |}

F--’-’Illll’-'Ill'll"'l-ll

B

UORDULIOU| WBJSAS 8 D4Od 9DUDISISS VY [P0 JO UOISIAIQ
UOIDWIOJU| WS JSAS >R UOIIDAOUU| ‘Y0858 JO UOISIAIC]

ﬁ||||||||||||||.:.|ulnnﬁmn,\a.m?mnmﬂonmmmmm/&_ BuIUUD|d UOIID POdSUDI] JO UOISIAI] 19]OM
wpiBold dWd 40 co_m_>_n_\_®moc0<< wipnibo.d | as, -PIOM
e T mm— B slupsr
@MM@WMMWM@MMMM@@M@M&. uoljp HOdsSUDI] SSOW PUD [IDY 4O UOISIAIQ _ mE_Omwwﬁ
|||||||||||||||||||||||||| pup
ogcc_o_n_ co_,:otoo_wcoﬁ Jo co_m_>_o mo_50c9o< 10 co_m_>_n_.. puiuunid

uolplIbalU| JIBlY uolplbau| alojag

swipibold [PPOW 8 BUlUUD|d SUDJDD JO UOIN|OAT

PR T p————_ Py ———— pov s s e PR




UOI{DI10OgD||0D PUD UOCLDDIUNWIWOD
s1o8loud pup sup|d [PPOWILNN

$921100DId SsaUISNg
1SI1J-IBWIOLSND ‘PBSND0J-ISUIOLSND

BuppW UOISIDBP USALP-DI0Q
JUsuISbDUDW 82JN0S8) SZIPIDPUDIS .

iLUD3} UOISIAIP-G UD3W

uolpwIou| (d1I-102)
wWRIsAS pun S9DIAISS
uoyoAOUU| pHbIa
‘Y21pasay PUD DJDQ
iv 4

“swpiboig
IDPOW

“vco Las
92UD|S|SSY
¢ juswaboubw
poor  BUIUUD|d Aosaruy

|0y 10} Buuup| g4 m:_o_#_
‘ uoyopodsupiy ADMpPDOY

Aindaq jssy 10} Aindaq jssv

‘U3l b 9q O} WIL 9\ I



ONINNY1d NOILVIJOdSNYAL 4O NOISIAIA | SNVALIYD 8

WDIB0Id SDLNDUOIDY

wipiboud [0y
Buyoy
‘LNoYysgp] M3Ip]
Buiuup|d uolppodsuDl) e Loer ey ey et o1
*mu:.%o:o_m‘ﬂ d uojsialg Ajndag uolsialg Aindag uoisialg Ayndeg

JUDDDA UDM) UDUD A 0NSDD) SIASIN

SjuUpIO Buuupi|d
UOILDLIOSUDI] S|QPUIDESNS JO) A|jPNUUD UKW §Z$

JSIOYUAS Jajtuuaf

saIpNniS Buiuupbid JO) Ajjonuun uol|iw ¢ HOIS 40 §91UD

SPUN} [DISPS} Ul UOHIW 9| [ e
SUD|d UoiD HOdSUDI] [DUOIDaY i Aouinol4 uolbw

SV 1y 9C PUD SO4W 81 @8SI8AQ J21UD UOISING

AJJONUUD ‘JUSS SI8143] 008’ | PUD ‘Pamalal
s1osloid malAsy Juswdole Aa( P07 004'S

SWDIO0I] 8 AllleodWOD |pIBPa4 % 910IS 1T WYl dIHSNITYTT

SUD|d _ovwz SPIMBIDIS XIS m:_CCU_m CO_._.U._.._OQm:U._._.
|d UoyD L DIUIOYIOD JO UOISIAIQ




198 UKW

WnIB0Id SSION/dSYD pup ‘wpiboid SN ‘Buiuup|d
UOIDIAY ‘SpOdNY ‘SWIDIBOIY ¢ SODIAISS [DIIUYDS|

(Buyoy
‘Unoysqo} Ma1p]) 10}031iq Wbibold solnbuoIDY

abupyD apwl|D @ AJDND Iy PUD ‘USWSBDUDW
WIBISAS 9 Alajps ‘uoipliodsupl] @ BuisSNoH
‘BUILUD|d ALUNWIWIOD ¢ |PUOIBay ‘BuIUUD|d S40IS

(JupopA) Jo1yD uoisialg Ajndesg meN

uoilpiBaju) 1osloid ¢ 1yblald |poIuYyDS8| puUD
‘Buiuup|d jubial] 216a10IiS ‘SO WDIBOId DY

(upmy ubwio A ) J91IYD uoisIAIg Aindag

DDA

1eBpupw
woibold S5{ON/dSVYD

aauol

10JpUIPI00D
wpiBold SYn

ubwpald How

Buuunld
UOUDIAY jO 831110

SIWA2HRd
spodiy o a91)0

Unoysqpj X240}

swpiBold B $9jAI8S .—I

{ooluL2) J0 82140

— 3 — — —
Buyoy ‘uosuiqoy uay

abupys sypwD
B AIRAD IV 0 2310

udwo 32IN
JuawaBRuRY WasAS e
B A43yBS jo 22410

Buljoy ‘uo4p3 23/INPW

uoynyiodsuniy
3 Bujsno Jo 82440

uosdwoy] uu3

Bujuuo|d Afunuwiod
pup |puo|Bay jo 22110

J2nps§ Joog
Buunid 21045 10 2omc) I

joos Apuy
uolpjuaw|dul| pup
Buuup|d 1Dy 40 SO

sjajupg malpuy
aounuIBY

3 suoljpiadQ
1oy 19Bussspd Jo 32110

Buyoy ‘Jupiy RIAIO
juswdinby
8 S{9SSY JO Y0

uopu[D oW Ala)
uoyniB.
i29foud 3 MBlaY
IP2Y22] Jo 30

Buyoy ‘nosulow jaf

Bujuupiq jyBe1
2iBa4oys §0 IS0

Aspo) |puqpe
jawabobug

— Aunwiwod 3 Ajinb3
uojppodsuni) jo 9241

dwp? ubyipuor

Bujuunid
fosfoud jo 22110

Buayd piDuIs

Bujuup|d juaiujsaau]
2IB940YS Jo 9210

pnoqqy Aoy
BuiUUD)d WIdJSAS
B 40PUIOD 1O BP0

(jupopp)

Bumun|g
{isupi} jo 3340

As|Beg pssAy
sjaays ajejdwo)
B Uolpjiodsunit
BAYDY jo YO

Juswabobul AjuNwwIoD

2 Allnb3 uoiiblodsupi) pun ‘Buiuubld 1o8loid

‘BUIUUD|d Judwiisa AUl DiIBa}DIIS ‘Buuup|d WaLSAS
% JOPUIOD ‘BuUiuuD|d HSUDI] ‘UOIDLIOdSUDI] SAILDY

(ospspD saAaIN) J21yD uoisialg Ayndaq

04SP SOAIIN
19D uoisiAg Ajndaq

{jupspp)
214D uosing Ajndaqg

UDMY UBWIDA
109310 joyD uoisialg Ajndag

wpibold $IYNDUCIDY

JSIOLUAS Jajuuar
HPIS jo 12D

Aouinop uoppw
2D uoisIAG

saljiqisuodsay 3 s9|0Y




ONINNV1d NOILYIIOdSNV AL 4O NOISIAID ~ SNVALIVD oL

aoupl|dwoD 8sION
Hodiy pup maiasy Adusby vOID R

winlboud (Svn)
WBJSAS LDIDIY pauunuIUN SUBIL 0D

SU} JO UOIDISIUILPY PUD JUBISIoAO |

2oéUDPIND
AgiaodwioD asn puo Jodiy |

UOI DIISIUILUPY SUDOT PUD SIUDIO |
BuuUD|d Wa}SAS UOILDIAY |

suoljoadsu|
pupL Bulliwied HodijeH pub podiy |

STILITNGISNOGSIY ILYANY W SLI LNOAYIVD OL INNIINOD

wpiboid
SOINDUOIDY




LLONINNYTd NOIYLIOSNYYL 4O NOISIAIA | SNY3LTYD

Juswaboup y Josloid/wpibold Juswa|dwl pub JUBWISSESSY PROPIOM dojeAa(
JUBWBBDUD W 185SY YiIM UOIIDUIPI00D

swipibo.d jppow
SPIMS}DJS JY}O PUD UD|d UOKOHOASUDI] DILIOHIDD UM UO|DIBSIU| PUD UOKDUIPIO0D

$92IN0SaY PUDL 82O 410 2yl obniaasT
(*ol1o ‘Juswaboubul 821n0sal ‘Bully "B ) poddngaAlDISIUIWUPY PBACIAW|

SFOANOSIY FSIIHIIINT ONILVYNIGIOOD ANV ONIOVIIATT

sdajs IXON pup sUuM




ONINNYTd NOILVLIOISNYELAO NOISIAIA | SNYLTVD

SpUodlly JO 82140 ‘JeIyD
SOIW ADLjod

sApmuny Aipwiid
}JO SUOHIPUOD JUSWSADY

ONINNVTd
SOILNVYNOU3IY NOVISQdSNY YL




ONINNYTd NOILVYLIOISNYYEL4O NOISIAIA | SNYHLIYD €l

.G JBAO UOIIOISI o
D8I BY} JO Y%OT 18 A0 s8j0ytod pup BuUPDDID IOIRBI|lY .
UOIDJOLIBIBP PUD BUllS AR YIM BUDDID 819 ASS ‘POBICSOPIM

P3ID S2PLNS JO %OZ ©F dNn 1B A0D sayojod jood JO BuonID OB -
$$9| IO LUPdD G Pa2ds SHODIO NO0|g .
UOILDIOUBLBP %GT UDYL 210W pUD BUl|@ ADJ YlIM SIUIO[ PUD SHO0ID SPIM  »
$Y00IO [oWwIBY) jusnbal] . |

soyoipd Jood pun BupOnID IOLDBI||ID PBLO|OS| .
PapPosU JUD|SS JO Jindal 1o Bulinas JYonID .
Hodo 0G UDYL ssa| paonds SHoDID .
Bul|© ADJ BIDISPOW

UOIIPUOD POOB Ul sBYDind |
UOILIOLSIP ON - Buljle ADJ JUBIIS JO |OUIUIN o
BUOID [OUIBY) [DUOIIPPY - |

A:w\— uoyl mm@: MOUIDU ||O ‘SYD0ID |PUIBY} |OIjIUl IO ‘'SUON |

(stuBiybiH) sassausiq a|qIsIA

(V£1-02€S/0S1 DV) SIVANVW ONILVY¥ ANV NOILVNTVAI IDVAINS INIWIAVL A13IH¥IV
SjUSWSAD{ 10} bu3ajuD Buyny




DONINNYId NOUVYLIOLSNYAL 4O NOISIAIA | SNYALIYD 14}

€ 91 LS il VT 874 [ojoL
pPauUMO

_ S 9 el y 62 AlIOAIY
L ¥ 6 el € o€ SVIdN-UON
palssooun

_ _ 9 9 0 4 eviaN
0 9 62 €6 4 vl VO-SVIdN
9z [DIDIBWILLOD

JunoD | UoyPIYISSDID
UOIHPUO) JUSWSADY podiy

spodiy asf Jlqnd ||V = SsUoipuod Abmuny




pajiod =
100d »

Ao =
PO0SH m
JUS||eoX] =

(CrL) SVIAN-VD (92) IP1212WWOD

ONINNYTd NOIVLIYOdSNYIL 4O NOISIAIA | SNVHLTIVD SL
lIipdal poob jo 1pdal poob jo
SJDJsS b Ul %9L SIPIS P Ul % 96

SSLIDWWNG UOHIPUOD JUSWSADY podily



ONINNY1d NOILYLIOLSNY AL 4O NOISIAIA | SNYHLTVD 9L

po|ind =
100d = npdaipoob jo lipdaipoob jo npdai poob jo
04 = OJDJS D Ul %65 SJpjs b Ul %pS 9JPJS b Ul %
POO) u
JuS||eoX] =
(6Z) poumQ AjajpAld (0€) SVIdN-UoN (1) posspPUN-SYIIN

mw_thE:m_ UOHIPUO)D jJuswaApd podiy




paliog =
Jood =

o4 =
PO0oSH m
JUQ||eOX] =

lipdai poob jo
SfPJS D Ul %69

ONINNVYTd NOIUVIIOdSNVAL4O NOISIAID | SNYALTVD Ll
lindai poob jo

SJDys D Ul %9/

(v¥) 1I0D0S

(£9) Ipyuad

Jipdal poob jo
Sipjs b Ul %/

.

(62) IDDION

(spodiy o paumQ Adliqnd) uoibay AQ suoiipuod JUSWSADY



ONINNY1d NOILVLYOSNYELAO NOISIAIA | SNVLTYD 8l

(pepaau sisAIpun
1ayliny) [0D0S 10 PDION Ul S0y} UDY4 JIndal JO S)Djs 9SIOM
D Ul 210 UCIBaY |DIUSD Y} Ul SJIOAIID YO PAUMO AIDIIgNd «

SOy palisso|oun 10 SYIdN-UON 1o ubyj sindal
JO SJDJS IBYPDQ D Ul B3I SLOAID PBUMO AlBIDALD LD SADMUNY <«

P3JID4 10 ‘100d ‘NP4 S| JOY} jusws Apd
Apmunis Aiowiid 8ADY SpOdUY V) PaUMQO AID1IgNd JO %0S <«

sbujpuly




'(

ONINNYTd NOILVLIOJSNYIL 4O NOISIAIG | SNYALTYD 61
wioib0.4
JUBSWSBDUD N JUBSWIBADY 9PIMBLDIS D BUILIDISSI PIOMOL JIOM [

SOIDUSIDIIOP SSBIPPL O] VY4 pup
S1IOCUID YJIM UOIIDIOCD]|0D PUD UOILDDIUNWIWIOD 8S081oU| [

(s104021puUl YyoOIAdD PUD ‘SUOIFDNIESTO ‘BulLybI ADMuN
‘6°8) UoIPWLIOJUI UOILIPUOD [lodlIn [pUOIIPPL BPbaIbbyY N

SUOIAD PUD ‘SADMIXD}
‘SADMUNI AIDPUODSS J04 SUOILIPUOD JUsWwsADRd 9ZIUDWWNS

sdajS JXSN




ONINNVY1d NOILVLIOSNYIL 4O NOISIAIQ | SNYALTYD

Buluub|d UOHDIAY JO 21O ‘JoIYD
uowipali4 mayllow

diysisupund Hodiy-supiypd v
:Buiuub|d 2SN pUPT UOHDIAY

ONINNYTd
.wO_.—Qd.ZOamdp NOHVINO4SNVIL

@ d10d




cuuuo|d
~5SN-PUD[-LIOTIID/SOIINDUO]
S0 /SWDIBOId/ACD 0D 1OP//:SAIY

~ (OOgPUDH) Y0OGPUDH Buluup|d
asMN PuUDT Jodily PIWIOYIIPD
3y} AQ papIACId 82UDpPINS)

(VvS) oV
sonouolayY 8ipis /(ONd)epod
SN D1IANd Y} DIA PBIDINDILY

19Y SHINRUGLIY VIS
T

o 12 1)1 gy
.._.c...v.._._:.:,_,‘_Z_EQE.._.._C:_

- Buiuupbid
& | asfy pup] podny -




mmw\% \\

w{,\\.\_\ i |OljuUspisal

P U¥ U Mod [pUSNPUL O} DNTV PSINUSAO DSNI0D JO ALD | 20T -
,x\,U sjosodold a|NUB A0 9)|IA0IQ £20T PUD ZZ0T »
\/f 10481 PUD 8DUBIDS

aJ1] 1} bsuoljjiw Z ‘sjiun Buisnoy ALisusp UYbiy 000’ | ‘S}USWUISA0D
JO UOIDIDOSSY AJUNOD/ALID PBINLISAO ouNnig UDS JO ALID ZZOTZ »

|IDACIAdD 108f01d Ul pappaguUUs SOM UOIIN|OSal pub Bulbay
SINULBAO ‘DNTV LIO|D DLIUDS PS|INUSAO 8SOf UDS 10 ALID 7207

"SUOISSILULLIOD
aSN PUD LodUly BUlNUBSAO A|BUILNOI 810 SBILUNOD) PUD SBILD)

sajlunwiwio) pup spodily buyosjold B




anBo|pIP PalDILIUL NG ‘DS SY} SOM SUIODINQ

ounlig ung 1O AlID O} SIBla| AIOSIAPD LUSS SUDILDD pUD O4S

UoI}NSUOD Joaloid Aupa
UM [D1JUOD JO Ssjulod aspaidap PINOM SBILILUS 8SN PUD| PUD SHIOAIY .

sjosodoud fuswdojeasp
JO SIOMD 810 SIOAUID JI PasDaIdUlI BNOOIDIP SAI}D8}S JO POOYIIBAIT »

sjpsodold s|nusA0 ybnoayt ysnd o} Ajadl| wniuasuiow [08loid «

SONTV PUD SJUSWUIBA0S [DDOT YHM oM Il




108f0Id UNON 8Y] :82IN0S UOD)

¥ M : H 1 AlDJIWIS patall aqg AjdYI| |Im spodilsA ‘spodijay

10} sup|d AlljigiodwoD asn pun Hodiy alinbal upd aiNipIs JuslnD «

UOID}NSUOD A0S JO @dupodul]

DB1Y Abg 0051OUDI
UnS 94} JO APNIS 850 D UO pasoy SHOAIHS A UO SISAIOUY 95 PUDT »

8]N}IISU| UOIDHOdSUDI] DIBUIW 8 NSIS ULM YDUoasal palosuods SUpiLoD

1YBI| LIDIDIID PUD $5802D ‘asIou
‘Alinba Buipnoul sO1do} JO SISAD| [DUOIIPPL AUDW SADY SBNSSI 8SN PUDT

SOIILIOYLND 9SN PUD| [1020] 1O} AIOJLLISL M3U §I SJIOdILISA JO JUSWSID|d

spodijiS A JO Juawadbld




ONINNYTd NOILYLIOSNY L SO NOISIAId | SNVALTYD

(Buiyoy) Jojoaiiq wpibold oley
1UINOYSgD| Malo|

SOAHDIIU| PUD ‘SSYIAIDY ‘UOISIA

ONINNY1d
NONViISOdSNVEL

d10d




ONINNYTd NOILVLIOSNYYL 4O NOISIAIA | SNYLIVD

juswdo Ae@ AJUNWWOD/2IWoUOCDT O

Anb3 0
UoOY ajowiD 0
Aydjos O
:sajuold

JUBSWUOIAUS 8y}
sjoadsal pup sjdoad ||o s AlSS oYL JIomiau
UOILDLIOASUDI} 8|gDIIa4 PUD 8)0S D BPIAOIJ
UOISSIW

NVId DIOALVALS ¥Z02-020Z SNV ALTVD
saljlIold supy|Pd




ONINNVTd NOILVLIOISNYILHO NOISIAID | SNVALTVD

saualinq
10usboIp Ay O} pauoISUDI} ApDaJD JOU SDY {oYl pupwisp [en}
UOIJDIAD 8} JO JS81 8} JO JSOU $}98W [9N) UOIIDIAD S|gPUID}SNS

S¥0T AQ (s@2[an}) usboip Ay
10 (seusij0g) AlIDULOSIS AQ JBW SIPUDWSP [9N) UOCHDIAD JO %07 <

:S[POS UOHDIAY

$}SO0 yljpsy
Ayjennep uogied ul Uollq 00Z$ SUDILIOYIDD SADS /SOl MBU UOHIU # 840810
Bumaiydy J04 ueld Buidodg 220z 'sloAS|'S, ADPO}
“ 10 %16 AQ(winajospad pinbi) uoidwNSUOD [BN} 1SS0} 8NP Y

uolnjod 4o Bulwio}-Bows Ul uoloNPaI % | /

S|9AS| 066 MOJDQ %58 AQ suoIssilS spb asnoyuaalb (N

'SY0T Ag

SIDOS SjpWIID s, PIUIOYIPD

YO8 SIDEN0SIY BIV \L\
VINYOSITYD ,,,./




1202 81 NGOy
UCESULIOT GO0 UL DRUSIMDD S AT PRT0RY

0502 AV1d
NOUYLE04SHYAi
LiLEC I

s
&

P

ue|d waishs
UOIBIAY BILIOJ|ED

> W4 NOILVIAY

ONINNYId NOILVIYOdSNYYL 4O NOISIAIA | SNVLTYD

0507 UD|d UOHDHOTSUDI DIMIOUIDTS 182IN0T

yiesy angng g
aimondysenu) IUDUINOR AL a1 jo HHenp

SIS 11O UOIDIAD
UO SSAIINDSXS PUD sIajpW Adjjod 10} podal 04-09

Buiuup|d uolyp podsupi] JO UOISIAIQ
9y} OJUISDIINDUOIS Y JO UoIiDIBaLUI 8y} O} dDWPDOY

uolp Hodsuni} 104 UD|A PUD UOISIA S, 84015 9y}
YHm subiio puo Buiuubid uolbIAD 0} Yoo oidd DI4SI|OH

up|d WSJSAS
UOHBIAY DIUIO}IvD 020¢C




§L0'9L9°TLS 862'70L'0SS Ipoy
20S¥29v$ 600'867'81% asy|
G/09/9C1$ 862702°05% UOIOW 1Y
abniaAy Aupa, (£z0Z-£Z0Z) PN ID2A ¥ adA] wniboid junio o_o_w_
SAWALWAd IR 092¥96°121$ 05€'992'268°'L$ 611'1¥T'TI1'C$ (£81401N0 191) %98
9oy uoyodid|Ing
2IDYs |0 207 2IDys 3jpjs 2IPYs YVd PoaN [pjoL Ipak-0| podily vo

(€202 INNr dINOYY) 2€0Z-€20Z dID

spasaN podily - upnjd juswasAoiduw [pjdpD podily BB




WNWIXOW YOS 1$
? Buipaaox3sisenbay

1Z0¥81'¥S$ PBUDIOW SPUNddIV VVA
AT ARA)
S

8G6S10Y$ POPIOMY JUNOW Y

000°007‘L$ PapIOMY jUnowy
o[ swovossquny [ sodhviosaunk
BuluuD|d ‘YD HOW dlV ‘UOIIDIBUS D

onuaASy ‘jusudojeaeq Hodiy 00005 1$ 04 AN JUDID IV 4O %G Pty

1Byjo spodity Y9 104000°01$
supo] podiy Y24oW dIV sgpaID [PNUUY

€¢0¢-¢C0¢ dVIA TVIOSH

SUDOT PUD SjupIS

AOB DO JOPDT1OSONDUOIDY




UOIDDILILDB|S pUD
‘AliNbs ‘sjen) aAloWIBYD ‘ALlIoNb 11D ssBIPPD (DY} seLI0bspD Jo8loid
alow oy} palsenbal SOy UOoISSILUWIOD) UOIDLOdSUDI] DIUIODD ©
suolp|NBal PaIPIDOSD
PUD }OV SOIINDUOISY S40DIS 8y} Ul paljioads aio seuobaipo9|qibl =
sjooloud Buluup|d paliudi|
PUD ‘UolISINDD PUD| ‘©@DUDUBIUIDW ‘SjUB WS ACIAWI |DHADD SpUNg =

UDIOW [D207 %01 — SIPIS %06 =

Ayqibya josfoid juswdojaaaq pup uolisinboy g




$OIPNJS PBID[S] PUD SBUUDL SOLDLS 18Y}0 YHM S10dUWOD o
SLIOdUID ABAINS PUD MBIAIBIU| / DIDP dID SZAIDUY «
so1ouUsB Buluup|d [PUOIBBI PUD SISP|0YSN0}S UOILDIAD YiM B00UT o

POPBBU SOILIAIDY =
3s9lloud 8ipIS PUD [PUCIBaI PUD SUOIIPUOD

Joduio JusLND Yiim winlboid sjunib @y sk ubljo 1saq SUpIL 0D UDD MOH =

ajppdn uoypzyuould jo3foid junio




winiboid apimalpls o 1o} Buipuny

dIV 10 ALIQISD8) 8y} SUILIBISP O} SUOISSNISIP Ul 810 VY4 PUD SUDIDD =
DiOP JUBsWSADd podlIo Yo aippdn Of poylow 8AILDS8}S

-1SOD PUD JUSIDIS 1SOW By} SI JusuabpupnW JUSWSADA SPIMBIDIS =
SIDBA

9321y} UDY} 1oP|0 SN d DALY SHOAUID JO ALIOIDUWI SMOYS ASAINS SUDMDD =
sISOQ Oipouad b uo sayppPAn uUD|d

JUSWISBDUD W JUSWSAD SPIMSIDLS PaulIoad A[|ODLIOISIY SOY SUDILDD =

ajppdn wnibold juswabbupy juswaApd Il




sioBoupW LIOAIID O} YD08.IN0 SAI}O00Id

pJ0Og VOV Ulim sBuljesw Jojnbal sjnpayos

OQS4 PUL OAY V'V4 UHM UOLDIOGD[[0D PaNUUOD

SUOILIPUOD podiin Uuo Bulpodal pub SISA|DUD DIDP ‘SASAINS

sdajs IXeN







